Hi Phil,
Your planming ability has certamnly improved!

When vou're at Stoke ask the taxi doiver to take vou to Havwood Hospital off High Lane just past Smallthore (I imagine
about a 15 / 20 minute drive). In Havwood Hospital reception (please drop me texts of vour progress) vou'll need to ask
for getting to Broadfield Road Ward and I will meet vou there.

If vou're lucky none of the Stoke savages will have robbed, beaten or butchered vou.

See yvou mn a bit, Dave

From- phillip_d ear@ GGG
Sent: Thursday, October 29, 2015 07:36

Subject: EE: Potential Top Oop North
To: David Wozny <dawvid [@wozny. org>

Ce: < i ——

Good moming Dave,

| am booked on the train amiving in Stoke at 13:48, so, providing | don't get waylaid by marauding Stoke fans still celebrating from
Tuesday night, | should be at the hospital just after 2.

See you later.
Regards

Phil

From: David Wozny [mailto: david@wozny.org]
Sent: 26 October 2015 14:11

To: Dear Phil - HQ Digital Policing

Cc: ———

Subject: RE: Potential Trip Oop Morth

Hi Phil,

Thursday would still be fine. - please tell me vou can claim the tramn fare back as I know 1t's verv expensive. I may
even get out of here (hospital) altogether next week as I'm getting much better so don't do anvthing financially
rash else I will delight in always reminding vou of vour largesse.

Cheers, Dave

From: phillip_d earz
Sent: Monday, October 26, 2015 13:06
Subject: RE: Potential Trip Oop North

To: David Wozny < dawvid @wozny. org>

Lo e ——

Hi Dave,

Are you still o k. for Thursday? H so, I'll arrange my train tickets. | hadn't realised that you have to pay to go to
Stoke. You would have thought that they would pay people to visit.

Regards

Phil

From: David Wozny [mailto: david@wozny.org]
Sent: 20 October 2015 15:07
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Subject: RE: Potential Trip Cop North

Hi Phil,
Next Thursday (29th) would be fine by me.

Hopefully by then I will have ceased coughing up infectious, toxic waste over evervbodv who has the
misfortune to be in the same room as me.

Best regards, Dave

From: phillip.d ear(7 pestesinnsni
Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2015 08:49

Subject: RE: Potential Trip Oop North
To: David Wozny < david ([@wozny_ org=
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Good moming Dave,

Looking at my calendar, Thursday 29th October looks a good day to visit you (not that any day is good to visit
Stoke). Is that convenient for you?

Regards

Phil

From: David Wozny [mailto:david@wozny.org]
Sent: 13 October 2015 13:22

To: Dear Phil - HQ Digital Policing

Cc: ]

Subject: RE: Potential Trip Cop Morth

Forgot to answer vour questions.__. In Stoke We let anvbody in, in any physical condition. So vou
SHOULD make 1t &3

Cheers, Dave

From: David Wozny < david @wozny.org>
Sent: Tuesday, October 13, 2015 12:07
Subject: RE: Potential Trp Oop North

To: < phillip.d ear/ RGN -

Ce: < mmii————

Hi Phal,
Perhaps vou've under estimated the outstanding attractions of Stoke, I am determined that at the
very least vou should sample a "bacon and cheese oatcake'. Please Google it

Next week or the following would be fine for a visit as well as PS and / or JP making it too.

LA PKI - sounds like I need to get better real quick as we have a lot on to get vou to a retirement
phase g®

All the best, Dave

From: phillip.d car Gt
Sent: Tuesday, October 13, 2015 11:02

Subject: EE: Potential Top Oop North
To: David Wozny < david [@wozny. org>

Ce: = I —




Good moming Dave,

Yes, | was thinking about making a trip up north before the winter weather sets in. it would be a nightmare
to be stranded in Stoke. John PR and Paul STEEEEEE mentioned that they might like to visit as

well. Looking at my calendar, either nect week or the following week look possible. I'll check Paul and
John's availability and get back to you. Do | need a passport and vaccinations?

Retire? If only. You wouldn't believe all the additional work being dropped on me. The latest is the LA PKI
for Mobility.

Regards

Phil

From: David Wozny [mailto: david@wozny.org]
Sent: 13 October 2015 10:48

To: Dear Phil - HQ Digital Policing

[y o

Subject: Potential Trip Oop North

Hi Phul,
When I saw Futh vesterday I leamned vou'd been in touch about a potential visit oop North.
That would be lovely if it was possible but I don't want vou to get messed about too much.

I'm actually 1 a Stoke-on-Trent hospatal rather than Stafford. I'm about a mile from Vale
Park - talk about msult to injury! A natural path would be a Richard Branson train from
Euston to Stoke and then a taxi from there. Visiting hours are 14.15 to 16.00 - I imagine
the evening slot wouldn't be in favour as the Midland zombies might pounce on your weak
southern self!

Anvhow, nice to drop a line and any further comms would be best on email rather than text
if that works for vou?

If vou can make it up - great. If not, then all the best anvway and one dav vou WILL
actually get to retire and Spurs win the league (which might happen first7).

Cheers, Dave

From Text

Great news that vou are on the way to recovery. I've never mastered texting.
The projects still ambling along and will not be finished until well into next vear.
I'll try to arrange a visit if T can find out where Stafford 1s.

Regards

Phil









